From: Gutierrez, David G.

To: Rodenbeck, Jay B.
Subject: Signatures
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2023 9:16:32 AM
Attachments: Outlook-2szztcmi.png
[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email

causes any concern.

Jay,
It looks like | noted that | signed a plat (Carlisle) and it was actually not signed.

| am not sure what happened, but | noted | had signed it as well as deleted the email for signing it. |
noted | signed it October 18 so please verify that | have done that and it went through correctly
again today.

Please also let me know if you have any lingering ones because | only have three pending at the
moment as follows:

PR-2021-005689 SI-2023-01391 (comments not addressed)

PR-2019-002668 SD-2023-00086 (Pending completion of the connection permit)
Pr-2021-005414_SI-2023-01357 (Pending addition of a note)

Thanks,

<!--[if lvml]--><!--[endif]-->David G. Gutierrez, PE
Principal Engineer — Planning and Utility Development

Albuquerque Bernalillo County Water Utility Authority
PO Box 568 | Albuquerque NM | 87103

dggutierrez@abcwua.org
505.289.3381 (o) | 505-415-9188 (m) | www.abcwua.org
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